
The Town Council of the Town of Signal Mountain held its regular monthly meeting on 
Monday, November 14,2005, at 7:00 p.m. in the Town Hall. Those present were: 

Mayor William 0. Leonard, 111 
Vice-Mayor Steve Rufk 
Councilmember Robert V. Linehart, Jr 
Councilmember Lizetta Paturalski 
Councilmember Robert E. White, I1 

Also present were: Interim Town Manager and Recorder Diana Campbell 
Town Attorney Phil Noblett 
See attached list for others present 

The Mayor called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance to the Flag. The 
Mayor offered the prayer and the Recorder called the roll. 

The Council then considered the minutes of the October 10. 2005 regular scheduled 
meeting. Councilmember Linehart made a motion to approve the minutes. Vice Mayor 
RuBn seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

The first resolution before the Council was "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN NANAGFX TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE HUMANE 
EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE CONTROL OF ANIMALS RABIES 
CONTROL, EDUCATION CONCERNING ANIMALS TO THE PUBLIC AND PET 
THERAPY TO AREA NURSING HOMES FOR A PERIOD BEGINNING 
DECEMBER 1, 2005 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2006, FOR $2,201.46 MONTHLY." The 
Council briefly discussed the contract, and then Councilmember Linehart made a motion 
to approve the contract. Councilmember White seconded the motion and it passed 
unanimously. 

The next two resolutions on the agenda were to designate a Natalie Sitton Memorial Park 
on Shoal Creek Road and designate Shoal Creek Road as Natalie Sitton Memorial 
Parkway. The Mayor thanked the people for coming and said he would explain the 
situation as he knew it. He said consideration for the family had been the underlying 
concern the whole time. He informed the citizens that the Town had closed the road a 
couple of times and had received criticism for that. He stated that after the first time he 
and Chief Veal had gone down to the site, the Chief told Greg Sitton that the cross was 
temporary and would have to come down at a later date and Greg was in agreement. He 
said that Chief Veal mentioned to Greg that it was time to move the cross to a private 
place. He said that as Chief Veal was going out of town everything changed. He 
explained that was when the television reporters got involved. After the Chief was 



Page 2 - Minutes of the November 14,2005, Council Meeting 

back, he explained a meeting was held with himseK the Chief, Phil Noblett, Diana 
Campbell, Greg Sitton and Park Masterson. He explained at that meeting he had 
suggested to Mr. Sitton that he consider a living tree be planted in Natalie's memory and, 
possibly, a small stone with a plaque. He then informed the citizens that he had received 
a phone call fiom Judge Bob Moon. The Judge had informed him that Mr. Sitton had 
contacted him about the matter. Judge Moon offered to mediate on behalf of the Sitton 
family. The Mayor agreed. 

Next Judge Bob Moon addressed the Council and citizens. He explained that he was not 
there in any legal or judicial capacity. He said he had talked with the family for a long 
time. He stated that after having time to think about the matter, they wanted the 
resolutions stricken. He said they did want to place a stone with a small plaque by the 
road. 

Next Brian Sitton addressed the Council and citizens. He thanked the Town, the 
community and people of the Town. He said the family appreciated all the support 
everyone had given them. He apologized to the Mayor and Council for any criticism they 
had received because of the matter. He explained that when his brother, Greg was asked 
to have the cross removed, he was planning on going through with that. He said that kids 
were constantly calling him, his parents, and Greg's house. He said they were trying to 
make something good out of something bad. He said the kids wanted the cross to stay up 
for the same reason the family did to honor Natalie and to send a message to kids of what 
happens when they don't buckle up. He said her initids NNS stood for the slogan Never 
Neglect Seatbelts. He read what he said the plaque might be. He read: "In loving 
memory of Natalie Nicole Sitton, Age 17, time will fade away but thoughts of you will 
never. NNS ." 

The Town Attorney read the revised resolution that was just received before the meeting, 
"A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ALLOW THE PLACEMENT 
OF A COMMEMORATIVE STONE MONUMENT AND PLAQUE ON THE TOWN'S 
PROPERTY ADJACENT TO SHOAL CREEK ROAD." 

Next Councilmember Linehart addressed the Council. He gave a brief summary of his 
understanding of the issues and said that the Sittons had brought their attorney into the 
meetings and that it was the Sittons who called the media, not the Town. He said that it 
was often mentioned that the memorial was a safety issue, and he contended, in addition 
to it being a safety issue, it was a case of property rights and would set a bad precedent 
for the town to rename a park, a road, and build a memorial under those circumstances 
and with so short a notice to the town. Councilmember Linehart made a motion to table 
the resolution to allow the Town more time to consider the location of the memorial and 
the implications thereof Vice Mayor Ruffin seconded the motion. The Town's 






















